Limerick DR Timetables





For more information



For online information please visit locallinklc.ie

Email us at limerickclare@locallink.ie

- f TFI Local Link Limerick Clare
- TFI Local Link Limerick Clare
- in TFI Local Link Limerick Clare



Call us at **069-22311** or for text bookings **087 937 4148**



Ask your driver or other staff member for assistance



Operated By

V42 A898

TFI Local Link Limerick Clare Ground Floor 1 Market place Newcastle West Co. Limerick

Ennis Digital Hub Quin Road Business Park Quin Road Ennis Co. Clare V95 VW74



Our vehicles are wheelchair accessible



Fares

Fares are subject to change and vary depending on service. Go to www.locallinklc.ie to see fares for these services.

Services Do Operate on Public Holidays.

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

Contents

	Route	Day	Page
L1:	Kilfinane to Mitchelstown	Monday - Weekly	4
L1:	Spa Road Kilfinane to Mitchelstown	Thursday - Weekly	5
L2:	Castlematrix via Croagh Rathkeale to Newcastle West	Wednesday - Weekly	6
L3:	Killeedy / Raheenagh to Dromcollogher	Tuesday - Weekly	7
L4:	Shanagolden, Foynes to Newcastle West	Wednesday - Weekly	8
L5:	Ashford to Newcastle West	Tuesday - Weekly	10
L6:	Shanagolden, Loughill via Foynes to Newcastle West	Tuesday - Weekly	11
L6a:	Shanagolden, Foynes to Newcastle West	Thursday - Weekly	13
L7:	Athlacca via Bruff to Dooradoyle	Wednesday - Bi-Weekly	15
L8:	Knockcarron to Dooradoyle	Wednesday - Bi-Weekly	16
L9:	Galeside Athea to Newcastle West	Thursday - Weekly	17
L10:	Kilmeedy to Newcastle West	Thursday - Weekly	19
L11:	Glenagragra to Newcastle West	Thursday - Weekly	19
L12:	Croom via Adare to Newcastle West	Tuesday - Weekly	20
L14:	Knocklong to Mitchelstown	Thursday - Weekly	21
L15:	Ballingarry to Newcastle West	Thursday - Weekly	22
L16:	Askeaton via Ballysteen to Dooradoyle	Thursday Bi-Weekly	23
L17:	Askeaton via Kilcornan to Dooradoyle	Thursday Bi-Weekly	24

Timetable

	Route	Day	Page
L18:	Tournafulla via Mountcollins to Abbeyfeale	Friday - Weekly	25
L19:	Banogue to Dooradoyle & Arthurs Quay	Thursday - Weekly	26
L21:	Shanagolden, Athea via Ardagh to Newcastle West	Monday - Weekly	27
L22:	Banogue to Charleville	Saturday - Weekly	28
L23:	Granagh to Dooradoyle & Arthurs Quay	Thursday - Weekly	29
L24:	Ballinoe to Newcastle West	Friday - Weekly	30
L25:	Bruree to Charleville	Friday - Weekly	31
L27:	Glenagragra to Newcastle West	Friday - Weekly	32
L28:	Shanagolden via Ardagh, Athea to Newcastle West	Friday - Weekly	33
L29:	Knocklong to Charleville	Friday - Weekly	34
L30:	Athlacca to Dooradoyle	Friday - Weekly	35
L31:	Oola to Dooradoyle	Friday - Weekly	36
L32:	Rosemount via Croagh - Adare to Childers Road	Monday - Weekly	37
L33:	Feenagh to Newcastle West	Saturday - Weekly	38
L34:	Nevilles Cross to Charleville	Saturday - Weekly	39
L35:	Elton via Hospital to Galbally	Tuesday - Once a Month	40
L39:	Charleville via Spittle & Knocklong to Hospital	Wednesday - Bi-Weekly	41

	Route	Day	Page
L43:	Abbeyfeale to Rathkeale Butterfly Club	Saturday - Once a Month	42
L44:	Clounanna to Patrickswell	Friday – Weekly	43
L45:	Knockane via Patrickswell to Dooradoyle	Wednesday – Weekly	44
L46:	Strand via Ballingarry to Newcastle West	Tuesday - Weekly	45
L50:	Mountcollins to Newcastle West	Tuesday – Weekly	46
L52:	Knocklong to Dooradoyle	Wednesday - Bi-Weekly	47
L53:	Kilbehenny to Mitchelstown	Thursday - Weekly	48
L54:	Strand via Rathkeale to Newcastle West	Thursday – Weekly	49
L55:	Kilcornan via Askeaton to Newcastle West	Tuesday - Weekly	50
L56:	Abbeyfeale to Newcastle West - Special Olympics	Tuesday - Weekly	51
L57:	Tournafulla to Newcastle West	Tuesday - Weekly	52
L58:	Shanagolden to Newcastle West - Special Olympics	Tuesday - Weekly	53
L62:	Charleville Child & Family Education Centre	Monday to Friday - School Term	54
L64:	Cahermoyle to Newcastle West	Monday to Friday	55



L1: Kilfinane to Mitchelstown

Days: Monday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Kilfinane	Ballyhoura Office	09:55
Glenroe	The Church	10:15
Glenroe	Ballyshane D.R.	10:20
Tully	D.R.	10:22
Kilgarriff	D.R.	10:25
Ballinalacken	D.R.	10:27
Griston	D.R.	10:30
Glenbrohane	The Church	10:35
Ballylanders	Church Rd D.R.	10:40
Spittle	D.R.	10:41
Ballylanders	Crowleys Drapery Shop	10:43
Carraturk	D.R.	10:45
Ballybrien	D.R.	10:50
Lisnalanniv	D.R.	10:53
Lackendarragh	D.R.	11:00
Anglesborough	The Church	11:05
Geeragh Hill	D.R.	11:10
Mitchelstown	Dealz	11:15
Mitchelstown	The Square	13:00
Geeragh Hill	D.R.	13:05
Anglesborough	The Church	13:10
Lackendarragh	D.R.	13:15
Lisnalanniv	D.R.	13:20
Ballybrien	D.R.	13:25
Carraturk	D.R.	13:28
Ballylanders	The Church	13:30
Spittle	D.R.	13:35
Ballylanders	Church Rd D.R.	13:36
Glenbrohane	The Church	14:00
Griston	D.R.	14:05
Ballinalacken	D.R.	14:07
Kilgarriff	D.R.	14:10
Tully	D.R.	14:13
Glenroe	Ballyshane D.R.	14:15
Glenroe	The Church	14:20
Kilfinane	Ballyhoura Offices	14:40

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L1: Spa Road Kilfinane to Mitchelstown Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Kilfinane	Thomastown	09:55
Glenroe	The Church	10:15
Glenroe	Ballyshane D.R.	10:20
Tully	D.R.	10:22
Kilgarriff	D.R.	10:25
Ballinalacken	D.R.	10:27
Glenbrohane	The Church	10:30
Griston	D.R.	10:35
Ballylanders	Church Rd D.R.	10:40
Spittle	D.R.	10:42
Carraturk	D.R.	10:47
Ballybrien	D.R.	10:50
Lisnalanniv	D.R.	10:53
Mitchelstown	Dealz	11:10
Mitchelstown	The Square	13:00
Lisnalanniv	D.R.	13:07
Ballybrien	D.R.	13:10
Carraturk	D.R.	13:15
Spittle	D.R.	13:20
Ballylanders	Church Rd D.R.	13:25
Griston	D.R.	13:28
Glenbrohane	The Church	13:30
Ballinalacken	D.R.	13:35
Kilgarriff	D.R.	13:40
Tully	D.R.	13:42
Glenroe	Ballyshane D.R.	13:45
Glenroe	The Church	13:50
Kilfinane	Thomastown	14:10

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L2: Castlematrix via Croagh Rathkeale to Newcastle West Days: Wednesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Rathkeale	Rosemount D.R.	12:40
Rathkeale	Castlematrix D.R.	12:50
Rathkeale	Beechmount D.R.	12:51
Rathkeale	Blossom Hill D.R.	13:00
Croagh	The Village D.R.	13:10
Reens	D.R.	13:15
Rathkeale	Enniscouche / Boxing Club	13:35
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	13:50
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	16:35
Rathkeale	Enniscouche / Boxing Club	17:00
Rathkeale	Castlematrix D.R.	17:10
Reens	D.R.	17:15
Rathkeale	Blossom Hill D.R.	17:20
Croagh	The Village D.R.	17:25
Rathkeale	Beechmount D.R.	17:30
Rathkeale	Rosemount D.R.	17:40

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L3: Killeedy / Raheenagh to Dromcollogher

Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Killeedy/Raheenagh	St Ita's Church	09:10
Ashford	Tavern	09:17
Broadford	Community Centre	09:27
Dromcollogher	Coolaboy D.R.	09:35
Dromcollogher	Cois Na hAbhainn Building	09:38
Dromcollogher	Post Office	09:45
Dromcollogher	Post Office	13:05
Dromcollogher	Cois Na hAbhainn Building	13:12
Dromcollogher	Coolaboy D.R.	13:15
Broadford	Community Centre	13:23
Ashford	Tavern	13:33
Killeedy/Raheenagh	St Ita's Church	13:40

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L4: Shanagolden, Foynes to Newcastle West Days: Wednesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	07:25
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	07:28
Shanagolden	Post Office	07:30
Askeaton	Centra	07:40
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	07:43
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	07:55
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	08:05
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	08:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	08:25
Foynes	Mount Trenchard	10:45
Foynes	Post Office	10:47
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	11:10
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	11:15
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	11:20
Newcastle West	BÉ Opp Longcourt House Hotel	11:22
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	12:00
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	12:05
Ardagh	Greaney Butcher's	12:10
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	12:30
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	12:42
Askeaton	Centra	12:45
Shanagolden	Post Office	12:55
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	12:57
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	13:00

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L4: Shanagolden, Foynes to Newcastle West Days: Wednesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	13:05
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	13:08
Shanagolden	Post Office	13:10
Askeaton	Centra	13:30
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	13:33
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	13:50
Ardagh	Greaney Butcher's	14:00
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	14:15
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	14:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:30
Newcastle West	BÉ Opp Longcourt House Hotel	15:33
Newcastle West	LCETB Station Rd	15:38
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	16:05
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	16:10
Foynes	Post Office	16:33
Foynes	Mount Trenchard	16:35

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L5: Ashford to Newcastle West

Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Ashford	D.R.	09:20
Cloonsherick	D.R.	09:30
Castlemahon	D.R.	09:40
Newcastle West	St Catherines / Chestnut Gardens D.R.	09:50
Newcastle West	Monagea Rd D.R.	09:55
Newcastle West	Lilac Close D.R.	10:00
Newcastle West	South Quay D.R.	10:05
Newcastle West	Castleview D.R.	10:15
Newcastle West	Hazel Grove D.R.	10:20
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	10:25
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:30
Foynes	Mount Trenchard	11:10
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	11:45
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	11:50
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	11:55
Newcastle West	BÉ Opp Longcourt House Hotel	14:30
Newcastle West	LCETB Station Rd	14:32
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	14:36
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	14:45
Foynes	Mount Trenchard	15:10
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:35
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:40
Newcastle West	Hazel Grove D.R.	15:45
Newcastle West	Castleview D.R.	15:50
Newcastle West	South Quay D.R.	15:55
Newcastle West	St Catherines / Chestnut Gardens D.R.	16:00
Newcastle West	Lilac Close	16:05
Newcastle West	Monagea Rd D.R.	16:10
Ashford	D.R.	16:20
Cloonsherick	D.R.	16:30
Castlemahon	D.R.	16:35

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L6: Shanagolden, Loughill via Foynes to Newcastle West Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	07:25
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	07:28
Shanagolden	Post Office	07:30
Askeaton	Centra	07:40
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	07:43
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	07:55
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	08:05
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	08:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	08:25
Loughill	School D.R.	09:45
Foynes	Marine Cove D.R.	09:50
Foynes	Flying Boat Museum	09:55
Foynes	Woodvale D.R.	10:00
Foynes	Dernish Avenue D.R.	10:05
Knockpatrick	Cross D.R.	10:10
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	10:15
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	10:18
Shanagolden	Post Office	10:20
Shanagolden	Shanid Gardens D.R.	10:22
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	10:30
Ardagh	Coolcranogue	10:35
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	10:45
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:50
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	12:00
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	12:05
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	12:10
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	12:30
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	12:42
Askeaton	Centra	12:45
Shanagolden	Post Office	12:55
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	12:57
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	13:00

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L6: Shanagolden, Loughill via Foynes to Newcastle West Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	13:05
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	13:08
Shanagolden	Post Office	13:10
Askeaton	Centra	13:30
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	13:33
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	13:50
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	14:00
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	14:15
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	14:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:35
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:45
Ardagh	Coolcranogue	15:55
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	16:05
Shanagolden	Shanid Gardens D.R.	16:08
Shanagolden	Post Office	16:10
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	16:12
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	16:15
Knockpatrick	Cross D.R.	16:20
Foynes	Dernish Avenue D.R.	16:25
Foynes	Woodvale D.R.	16:30
Foynes	Flying Boat Museum	16:35
Foynes	Marine Cove D.R.	16:40
Loughill	School D.R.	16:55

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L6a: Shanagolden, Foynes to Newcastle West Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	07:25
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	07:28
Shanagolden	Post Office	07:30
Askeaton	Centra	07:40
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	07:43
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	07:55
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	08:05
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	08:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	08:25
Foynes	Mount Trenchard	10:45
Foynes	Post Office	10:47
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	11:10
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	11:15
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	11:20
Newcastle West	BÉ Opp Longcourt House Hotel	11:22
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	12:00
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	12:05
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	12:10
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	12:30
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	12:42
Askeaton	Centra	12:45
Shanagolden	Post Office	12:55
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	12:57
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	13:00

L6a: Shanagolden, Foynes to Newcastle West Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	13:05
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	13:08
Shanagolden	Post Office	13:10
Askeaton	Centra	13:30
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	13:33
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	13:50
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	14:00
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	14:15
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	14:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:30
Newcastle West	BÉ Opp Longcourt House Hotel	15:33
Newcastle West	LCETB Station Rd	15:38
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	16:05
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	16:10
Foynes	Post Office	16:33
Foynes	Mount Trenchard	16:35

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L7: Athlacca via Bruff to Dooradoyle Days: Wednesday - Bi-Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Athlacca	The Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R.	09:45
Brackvoan	D.R.	09:53
Bruff	The Grove	09:55
Bruff	The Monument	09:57
Camas North	D.R.	10:00
Meanus	The Hogan Stand	10:03
Cahirguillamore	D.R.	10:10
Fedamore	The Church	10:18
Kellehers Cross	D.R.	10:25
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	10:35
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	12:45
Kellehers Cross	D.R.	12:55
Fedamore	The Church	13:03
Caherguillamore	D.R.	13:10
Meanus	The Hogan Stand	13:17
Camas North	D.R.	13:20
Bruff	The Monument	13:23
Bruff	The Grove	13:27
Brackvoan	D.R.	13:30
Athlacca	The Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R.	13:35

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L8: Knockcarron to Dooradoyle

Days: Wednesday - Bi-Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Knockcarron	D.R.	10:05
Bohercarron	D.R.	10:10
Ballywire	D.R.	10:15
Galbally	The Church	10:20
Garryspillane	The Welcome Inn	10:30
Cross of the Tree	D.R.	10:32
Knocklong	The Magnet Bar/Restaurant	10:35
Knocklong	Bohernore D.R.	10:37
Kilfrush	D.R.	10:40
Hospital	The Youth Reach/ Church	10:48
Caherconlish	D.R.	11:15
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre - Costa Coffee Entrance	11:30
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre - Costa Coffee Entrance	13:30
Caherconlish	D.R.	13:45
Hospital	The Youth Reach/ Church	14:10
Kilfrush	D.R.	14:18
Knocklong	The Magnet Bar/Restaurant	14:20
Knocklong	Bohernore D.R.	14:23
Cross of the Tree	D.R.	14:26
Garryspillane	The Welcome Inn	14:30
Galbally	The Church	14:35
Ballywire	D.R.	14:40
Bohercarron	D.R.	14:45
Knockcarron	D.R.	14:50

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L9: Galeside Athea to Newcastle West Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Athea	Galeside	09:30
Athea	Coole West	09:45
Templeglantine	Tullig North	10:00
Newcastle West	Oak Park D.R.	10:20
Newcastle West	NCBI Shop Church Street	10:30
Newcastle West	Liosan Court	10:40
Newcastle West	Garden Centre	10:50
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	11:00
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	11:05
Newcastle West	NCBI Shop Church Street	15:30
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:35
Newcastle West	Oak Park D.R.	15:40
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:45
Newcastle West	Garden Centre	15:55
Newcastle West	Liosan Court	16:05
Templeglantine	Tullig North	16:20
Athea	Coole West	16:35
Athea	Galeside	16:50

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L10: Kilmeedy to Newcastle West Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Kilmeedy	Garbally	09:30
Kilmeedy	Coolyroe	09:45
Kantoher	Business Park	09:57
Kantoher	D.R.	10:00
Newcastle West	Beechwood Nursing Home	10:25
Newcastle West	St Catherines Nursing Home	10:30
Newcastle West	Chapel Close	10:35
Newcastle West	Monagea Rd	10:38
Newcastle West	Daarwood	10:42
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	10:45
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:49
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:45
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:50
Newcastle West	Daarwood	15:53
Newcastle West	Monagea Rd	15:55
Newcastle West	Chapel Close	15:59
Newcastle West	St Catherines Nursing Home	16:02
Newcastle West	Beechwood Nursing Home	16:05
Kantoher	D.R.	16:30
Kantoher	Business Park	16:33
Kilmeedy	Coolyroe	16:45
Kilmeedy	Garbally	16:50

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L11: Glenagragra to Newcastle West Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Glenagragra	D.R.	09:25
Knocknagorna	D.R.	09:30
Ballyhahill	D.R.	09:45
Knockfinnisk	D.R.	10:00
Glenagore	D.R.	10:05
Carrigkerry	The Church	10:10
Glensharrold	D.R.	10:20
Ballyloughane	D.R.	10:25
Coolcranogue	D.R.	10:35
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	10:40
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:50
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:40
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	15:50
Coolcranogue	D.R.	15:55
Ballyloughane	D.R.	16:00
Glensharrold	D.R.	16:10
Carrigkerry	The Church	16:35
Glenagore	D.R.	16:40
Knockfinnisk	D.R.	16:45
Ballyhahill	D.R.	17:00
Knocknagorna	D.R.	17:20
Glenagragra	D.R.	17:25

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L12: Croom via Adare to Newcastle West Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Croom	Toureen D.R.	10:00
Croom	BÉ Stop Opp The Garda Barracks	10:05
Adare	Monearla D.R.	10:15
Adare	Ardshanbally D.R.	10:25
Adare	Londis D.R.	10:28
Adare	Desmond Drive	10:35
Adare	Embury Close Retirement Village	10:40
Croagh	Village/Nursing Home	10:50
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	11:10
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	11:15
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:25
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:30
Croagh	Village/Nursing Home	15:50
Adare	Embury Close Retirement Village	16:00
Adare	Londis D.R.	16:03
Adare	Desmond Drive	16:05
Adare	Ardshanbally D.R.	16:08
Adare	Rineroe D.R.	16:18
Croom	BÉ Stop Opp The Garda Barracks	16:23
Croom	Toureen D.R.	16:33

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L14: Knocklong to Mitchelstown

Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Knocklong	Opp The Magnet Bar/Restaurant	09:45
Garryspillane	D.R.	09:50
Galbally	Deerpark	09:55
Galbally	Ardrahan	10:00
Galbally	The Square	10:08
Galbally	Ardnamoher	10:12
Galbally	Boulinisheen	10:20
Anglesborough	The Church	10:25
Lackendarragh	D.R.	10:35
Geeragh	D.R.	10:40
Mitchelstown	Dealz	10:45
Mitchelstown	The Square	13:00
Geeragh	D.R.	13:05
Lackendarragh	D.R.	13:10
Anglesborough	The Church	13:20
Galbally	Boulinisheen	13:28
Galbally	Ardnamoher	13:35
Galbally	The Square	13:40
Galbally	Ardrahan	13:50
Galbally	Deerpark	13:55
Garryspillane	D.R.	14:05
Knocklong	The Magnet Bar/Restaurant	14:10

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L15: Ballingarry to Newcastle West Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Ballingarry	Denny A's Bar	10:00
Rylands	D.R.	10:05
Ballykennedy	D.R.	10:10
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:25
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	12:30
Ballykennedy	D.R.	12:45
Rylands	D.R.	12:50
Ballingarry	Denny A's Bar	12:55

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L16: Askeaton via Ballysteen to Dooradoyle Days: Thursday Bi-Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Askeaton	Milltown D.R.	09:45
Askeaton	Garda Barracks	09:50
Askeaton	Deel Manor D.R.	09:51
Askeaton	Abbott Close D.R.	09:53
Askeaton	Moig North D.R.	10:00
Ballysteen	The Church	10:05
Ballysteen	D.R.	10:08
Pallaskenry	Castletown D.R.	10:13
Pallaskenry	Dromaher D.R.	10:18
Pallaskenry	Ballycahane D.R.	10:25
Kilcornan	Catholic Church	10:30
Kildimo New	D.R.	10:35
Clarina	Clarina/Ballybrown Resource Centre	10:45
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre Costa Coffee	11:00
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre Costa Coffee	13:00
Clarina	Clarina/Ballybrown Resource Centre	13:15
Kildimo New	D.R.	13:25
Kilcornan	Catholic Church	13:30
Pallaskenry	Ballycahane D.R.	13:37
Pallaskenry	Dromaher D.R.	13:42
Pallaskenry	Castletown D.R.	13:45
Ballysteen	D.R.	10:48
Ballysteen	The Church	13:50
Askeaton	Moig North D.R.	13:55
Askeaton	Abbott Close D.R.	14:03
Askeaton	Garda Barracks	14:05
Askeaton	Milltown D.R.	14:10

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L17: Askeaton via Kilcornan to Dooradoyle Days: Thursday Bi-Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Askeaton	Milltown D.R.	09:45
Askeaton	Garda Barracks	09:50
Askeaton	Deel Manor D.R.	09:51
Askeaton	Abbott Close D.R.	09:53
Askeaton	Tomdeely South D.R.	10:07
Pallaskenry	Ballycahane D.R.	10:25
Kilcornan	Catholic Church	10:30
Kildimo New	D.R.	10:35
Clarina	Clarina/Ballybrown Resource Centre	10:45
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre Costa Coffee	11:00
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre Costa Coffee	13:00
Clarina	Clarina/Ballybrown Resource Centre	13:15
Kildimo New	D.R.	13:25
Kilcornan	Catholic Church	13:30
Pallaskenry	Ballycahane D.R.	13:35
Askeaton	Tomdeely South D.R.	13:50
Askeaton	Abbott Close D.R.	13:53
Askeaton	Garda Barracks	13:58
Askeaton	Milltown D.R.	14:05

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L18: Tournafulla via Mountcollins to Abbeyfeale Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Tournafulla	The Church	09:15
Dromtrasna	D.R.	09:30
Dromtrasna South	D.R.	09:35
Mountcollins	Caherlevoy D.R.	09:45
Mountcollins	Knockulcore D.R.	09:55
Mountcollins	The Village	10:00
Abbeyfeale	Cragg D.R	10:05
Abbeyfeale	Meenkilly (Caherconnell) D.R.	10:10
Abbeyfeale	Caherlane D.R.	10:15
Abbeyfeale	Kilconlea Upper D.R.	10:25
Abbeyfeale	Twohig's SuperValu	10:35
Abbeyfeale	Tesco	10:45
Abbeyfeale	Tesco	12:45
Abbeyfeale	Twohig's SuperValu	13:00
Abbeyfeale	Kilconlea Upper D.R.	13:10
Abbeyfeale	Caherlane D.R.	13:20
Abbeyfeale	Meenkilly (Caherconnell) D.R.	13:25
Abbeyfeale	Cragg D.R.	13:30
Mountcollins	The Village	13:35
Mountcollins	Knockulcore D.R.	13:40
Mountcollins	Caherlevoy D.R.	13:50
Dromtrasna South	D.R.	14:00
Dromtrasna	D.R.	14:05
Tournafulla	The Church	14:20

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L19: Banogue to Dooradoyle & Arthurs Quay Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Banogue	Cherrygrove Cross	09:40
Banogue	Dohora D.R.	09:41
Banogue	School	09:42
Banogue	The Petrol Station	09:45
Athlacca	Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R.	09:50
Bruff	The Grove	10:12
Bruff	The Monument	10:15
Cahirguillamore	D.R.	10:20
Meanus	Hogan Stand & D.R.	10:25
Fedamore	The Church	10:30
Fedamore	Enaghroe D.R.	10:40
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre - Outside River Island	11:00
Arthurs Quay	BÉ Stop	11:20
Arthurs Quay	BÉ Stop	13:15
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre- Outside River Island	13:35
Fedamore	Enaghroe D.R.	14:02
Fedamore	The Church	14:04
Meanus	Hogan Stand & D.R.	14:09
Cahirguillamore	D.R.	14:14
Bruff	The Monument	14:19
Bruff	The Grove	14:22
Athlacca	The Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R.	14:40
Banogue	The Petrol Station	14:50
Banogue	School	14:52
Banogue	Dohora D.R.	14:55
Banogue	Cherrygrove Cross	14:57

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L21: Shanagolden, Athea via Ardagh to Newcastle West Days: Monday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	07:25
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	07:28
Shanagolden	Post Office	07:30
Askeaton	Centra	07:40
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	07:43
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	07:55
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	08:05
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	08:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	08:25
TYCWCdStic VVCSt	Booley's super vara	00.23
Athea	Collins XL Shop	09:00
Athea	Galeside D.R.	09:05
Ballyhahill	Clounleharde D.R.	09:15
Shanagolden	Old Stand	09:30
Shanagolden	Stokefield D.R.	09:40
Shanagolden	Craggard D.R.	09:45
Shanagolden	Dunmoylan D.R.	09:55
Ardagh	Ballymackerry D.R.	10:00
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	10:10
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	13:00
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	13:10
Ardagh	Ballymackerry D.R.	13:20
Shanagolden	Old Stand	13:30
Shanagolden	Dunmoylan D.R.	13:40
Shanagolden	Craggard D.R.	13:45
Shanagolden	Stokefield D.R.	13:55
Ballyhahill	Clounleharde D.R.	14:05
Athea	Galeside D.R.	14:15
Athea	Collins XL Shop	14:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	14:40
Newcastle West	BÉ Opp Longcourt House Hotel	17:00
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	17:10
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Opp Kerry Agribusiness	17:20
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	17:32
Askeaton	Centra	17:35
Askeaton	Graveyard	17:38
Creeves Cross	D.R.	17:45
Shanagolden	The Square	18:00



L22: Banogue to Charleville Days: Saturday - Weekly

Stops Departs Time Cherry Grove Cross 09:40 Banoque Banoque Dohora D.R. 09:41 The School Banoque 09:42 The Shop/Petrol Station Banogue 09:43 Ballymac 09:50 Hogan Stand D.R. Meanus 10:00 Cahirguillamore D.R. 10:05 Bruff Garda Barracks 10:10 Bruff The Grove 10:13 Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R. Athlacca 10:25 Beech Lodge Nursing Home Bruree 10:28 Post Office 10:30 Bruree Rockhill Rockhill Cross D.R. 10:35 Charleville BÉ Stop O'Briens Bar 10:50 Charleville BÉ Stop The Library 13:00 Rockhill Rockhill Cross D.R. 13:10 Bruree Post Office 13:15 Bruree Beech Lodge Nursing Home 13:18 Athlacca The Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R. 13:23 Bruff The Grove 13:25 Bruff The Monument 13:28 Cahirquillamore D.R. 13:35 Meanus Hogan Stand D.R. 14:00

14:10

14:23

14:25

14:27

14:30

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

The Shop/Petrol Station

Cherry Grove Cross

D.R.

Dohora D.R.

The School

D.R. Demand Responsive. This is a demand responsive stop, it must be requested at the time of booking or advised before travel.

Ballymac

Banoque

Banogue

Banoque

Banoque

L23: Granagh to Dooradoyle & Arthurs Quay Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Ballingarry	Killoughty D.R.	09:30
Doolus	St. Josephs Liskennett Equine Therapy D.R.	09:35
Granagh	Community Centre	09:40
Anhid Cross	D.R.	09:45
Croom	Pharmacy	09:50
Croom	The Terrace	10:00
Croom	Towerfield	10:02
Croom	High Street	10:05
Manister	School	10:10
Crecora	D.R.	10:15
Patrickswell	BÉ Bus Stop	10:35
Patrickswell	Lisheen Park	10:37
Patrickswell	Marian Park	10:39
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre - Outside River Island Entrance	10:50
Arthurs Quay	BÉ Bus Stop	11:00
Arthurs Quay	BÉ Bus Stop	13:15
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre -Outside River Island Entrance	13:30
Patrickswell	BÉ Bus Stop	13:41
Patrickswell	Lisheen Park	13:43
Patrickswell	Marian Park	13:45
Crecora	D.R.	13:47
Manister	School	14:07
Croom	High Street	14:12
Croom	Towerfield	14:14
Croom	The Terrace	14:16
Croom	Pharmacy	14:19
Anhid Cross	D.R.	14:29
Granagh	Community Centre	14:35
Doolus	St. Josephs Liskennett Equine Therapy D.R.	14:40
Ballingarry	Killoughty D.R.	14:45

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L24: Ballinoe to Newcastle West

Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Ballinoe/Bruff Line	D.R.	09:30
Lisiniska	D.R.	09:35
Knockaderry Church	D.R.	09:38
Ahalin School	D.R.	09:42
Cloncagh Church	D.R.	09:45
Bruff Line Cross	D.R.	09:48
Ballinruane	D.R.	09:57
Kilmeedy	D.R.	10:00
Garbally	D.R.	10:05
Coolyroe	D.R.	10:09
Camas	D.R.	10:20
Castlemahon	D.R.	10:27
Newcastle West	Cloonyscrehane D.R.	10:34
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:41
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	13:00
Newcastle West	Cloonyscrehane D.R.	13:07
Castlemahon	D.R.	13:14
Camas	D.R.	13:21
Coolyroe	D.R.	13:32
Garbally	D.R.	13:36
Kilmeedy	D.R.	13:41
Ballinruane	D.R.	13:44
Bruff Line Cross	D.R.	13:53
Cloncagh Church	D.R.	13:56
Ahalin School	D.R.	13:59
Knockaderry Church	D.R.	14:03
Lisiniska	D.R.	14:06
Ballinoe/Bruff Line	D.R.	14:11

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L25: Bruree to Charleville

Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Bruree	Cuan Mhuire	09:40
Bruree	The Post Office	09:45
Cappanihane	D.R.	10:01
Cappananty	D.R.	10:03
Castletown	D.R.	10:18
Coolagowan	D.R.	10:40
Ballyagran	The Post Office	10:45
Fort Middle Colmanswell	D.R.	10:50
Broghill North	D.R.	10:55
Charleville	BÉ Stop - The Library	11:00
Bruree	The Post Office	11:10
Kilmallock	A.I.B Bank	11:25
Kilmallock	The Post Office	12:30
Bruree	The Post Office	12:40
Charleville	BÉ Stop -The Library	13:00
Broghill North	D.R.	13:05
Fort Middle Colmanswell	D.R.	13:10
Ballyagran	The Post Office	13:15
Coolagowan	D.R.	13:20
Castletown	D.R.	13:42
Cappananty	D.R.	13:45
Cappanihane	D.R.	13:48
Bruree	The Post Office	14:15
Bruree	Cuan Mhuire	14:20

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L27: Glenagragra to Newcastle West

Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Glenagragra	D.R.	08:30
Ballyhahill	Horace Plunkett Place D.R.	08:48
Ballyhahill	The Church	08:50
Loughill	Opp The Church	09:00
Foynes	Leahies	09:10
Foynes	Marine Cove	09:15
Foynes	Post Office	09:20
Foynes	Woodvale D.R.	09:25
Foynes	Dernish Avenue	09:27
Shanagolden	The Old Stand	09:35
Ardagh	Greaney Butcher's	09:40
Ardagh	Dairygold Co Op Superstore	09:45
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	09:50
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:00
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	12:00
Newcastle West	Sysco Ireland	12:10
Ardagh	Dairygold Co Op Superstore	12:15
Ardagh	Greaney Butcher's	12:20
Shanagolden	Opp The Old Stand	12:25
Foynes	Dernish Avenue	12:33
Foynes	Woodvale D.R.	12:35
Foynes	The Flying Boat Musuem	12:38
Foynes	Leahies	12:43
Foynes	Marine Cove	12:48
Loughill	School	12:53
Ballyhahill	The Church	13:10
Ballyhahill	Horace Plunkett Place D.R.	13:12
Glenagragra	D.R.	13:30

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L28: Shanagolden via Ardagh, Athea to Newcastle West Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	Roches Shop Filling Station	07:25
Shanagolden	Parkview D.R.	07:28
Shanagolden	Post Office	07:30
Askeaton	Centra	07:40
Askeaton	Twohig's SuperValu	07:43
Rathkeale	BÉ Stop Deel Bridge Lwr Main St	07:55
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	08:05
Newcastle West	BÉ Longcourt House Hotel	08:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	08:25
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	08:55
Athea	Collins XL Shop	09:15
Athea	Galeside D.R.	09:20
Ballyhahill	Clounleharde D.R.	09:30
Shanagolden	Stokefield D.R.	09:40
Shanagolden	Craggard D.R.	09:45
Shanagolden	Dunmoylan D.R.	09:55
Ardagh	Ballymackerry D.R.	10:00
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	10:10
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	13:00
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	13:10
Ardagh	Ballymackerry D.R.	13:20
Shanagolden	Dunmoylan D.R.	13:25
Shanagolden	Craggard D.R.	13:35
Shanagolden	Stokefield D.R.	13:40
Ballyhahill	Clounleharde D.R.	13:50
Athea	Galeside D.R.	14:00
Athea	Griffins Meats	14:05
Athea	Collins XL Shop	14:30
Athea	Galeside D.R.	14:35
Ballyhahill	Clounleharde D.R.	14:45
Shanagolden	Stokefield D.R.	14:55
Shanagolden	Craggard D.R.	15:00
Shanagolden	Dunmoylan D.R.	15:10
Shanagolden	Old Stand	15:20
Ardagh	Ballymackerry D.R.	15:30
Ardagh	Greaney's Butcher	15:35
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:45

TFI Local Link Timetable



L29: Knocklong to Charleville

Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Knocklong	Cleeve House D.R.	09:50
Knocklong	The Magnet	09:52
Knocklong	The Old Road D.R.	09:55
Knocklong	The Church	10:00
Ballynahinch	D.R.	10:05
Ballinvreena	Cush Cross D.R.	10:10
Kilfinane	Vale View D.R.	10:15
Kilfinane	Church Car Park	10:18
Kilfinane	Ballyhoura Campervan Park High St	10:20
Kilfinane	Ballinanima D.R.	10:23
Martinstown	The Church	10:28
Kilmallock	The Church	10:35
Kilmallock	Knocksouna D.R.	10:45
Garrienderk	D.R.	10:55
Charleville	BÉ Stop O'Brien's Bar	11:00
Charleville	The Forge Restaurant Broad St	13:00
Garrienderk	D.R.	13:05
Kilmallock	Knocksouna D.R.	13:15
Kilmallock	Opp The Church	13:20
Martinstown	The Church	13:32
Kilfinane	Ballinanima D.R.	13:37
Kilfinane	Church Car Park	13:40
Kilfinane	Ballyhoura Campervan Park High St	13:42
Kilfinane	Vale View D.R.	13:45
Ballinvreena	Cush Cross D.R.	13:55
Ballinvreena	D.R.	13:58
Ballynahinch	D.R.	14:10
Knocklong	The Church	14:15
Knocklong	The Old Road D.R.	14:20
Knocklong	The Magnet	14:23
Knocklong	Cleeve House D.R.	14:25

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L30: Athlacca to Dooradoyle

Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Athlacca	The Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R.	09:35
Brackvoan	D.R.	09:42
Bruff	The Grove	09:45
Kilballyowen	D.R.	09:55
Rathanny	D.R.	10:05
Hospital	Hospital Veterinary Centre	10:10
Hospital	St Josephs Terrace D.R.	10:13
Hospital	Galtee View D.R.	10:15
Hospital	O' Leary's Funeral Home	10:17
Caherconlish	Opp The Millennium Centre D.R.	10:42
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	10:55
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	12:45
Caherconlish	The Millennium Centre D.R.	13:05
Hospital	O'Leary's Funeral Home	13:30
Hospital	Galtee View D.R.	13:28
Hospital	St Josephs Terrace D.R.	13:30
Hospital	Hospital Veterinary Centre	13:33
Rathanny	D.R.	13:38
Kilballyowen	D.R.	13:48
Bruff	The Grove	13:58
Brackvoan	D.R.	14:01
Athlacca	The Pub & Dawn Court Housing D.R.	14:05

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L31: Oola to Dooradoyle

Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Oola	BÉ Stop Monument & D.R.	09:40
Doon	Hillgrove D.R.	09:55
Doon	The Old Bus Park	10:00
Doon	Assumption Terrace	10:02
Cappamore	The Church	10:10
Eyon Cross	D.R.	10:15
Murroe	The Monument	10:25
Murroe	Gilmartin Park	10:27
Abbington	Power's Pub	10:35
Boher	The Church	10:40
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	11:00
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	13:30
Boher	The Church	13:50
Abbington	Power's Pub	13:55
Murroe	Gilmartin Park	14:02
Murroe	The Monument	14:04
Eyon Cross	D.R.	14:15
Cappamore	The Church	14:20
Doon	Assumption Terrace	14:23
Doon	The Old Bus Park	14:25
Doon	Hillgrove D.R.	14:30
Oola	BÉ Stop Monument & D.R.	14:45

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L32: Rosemount via Croagh - Adare to Childers Road Days: Monday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Rosemount	D.R.	10:00
Croagh	D.R.	10:15
Croagh	School/Church	10:16
Adare	Embury Close	10:25
Adare	BÉ Stop Outside The Heritage Centre	10:30
Patrickswell	BÉ Stop Near The Shrine	10:40
Dooradoyle	The Crescent Shopping Centre - River Island Entrance	10:50
Childers Road	Shopping Centre	11:05
Parkway	Shopping Centre	11:10
Parkway	Shopping Centre	12:40
Childers Road	Shopping Centre	12:45
Dooradoyle	The Crescent Shopping Centre- River Island Entrance	13:00
Patrickswell	BÉ Stop Near The Shrine	13:20
Adare	Back of the Heritage Centre	13:30
Adare	Embury Close	13:35
Croagh	D.R.	13:44
Croagh	School /Church	14:00
Rosemount	D.R.	14:15

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L33: Feenagh to Newcastle West

Days: Saturday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Feenagh	D.R.	09:20
Highmount	D.R.	09:26
Dromcollogher	Gardenfield	09:34
Dromcollogher	Coolaboy D.R.	09:40
Dromcollogher	Cois Na hAbhainn Building	09:42
Dromcollogher	D.R.	09:45
Knockacraig	D.R.	09:48
Broadford	D.R.	09:53
Feohanagh	D.R.	10:02
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:12
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	13:00
Feohanagh	D.R.	13:10
Broadford	D.R.	13:19
Knockacraig	D.R.	13:24
Dromcollogher	D.R.	13:27
Dromcollogher	Cois Na hAbhainn Building	13:35
Dromcollogher	Coolaboy D.R.	13:38
Dromcollogher	Gardenfield	13:42
Highmount	D.R.	13:50
Feenagh	D.R.	13:58

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L34: Nevilles Cross to Charleville

Days: Saturday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Adare	Neville's Cross D.R.	09:25
Croom	High Street	09:50
Croom	The Terrace	09:52
Croom	Towerfield	09:54
Croom	Croom Pharmacy	09:55
Granagh	D.R.	10:10
Castletown Conyers	D.R.	10:20
Ballyagran	The Post Office	10:25
Broghill	D.R.	10:30
Charleville	BÉ Stop - O'Briens Bar Main St	10:40
Charleville	BÉ Stop - The Library	13:00
Broghill	D.R.	13:10
Ballyagran	The Post Office	13:15
Castletown Conyers	D.R.	13:20
Granagh	D.R.	13:30
Croom	Croom Pharmacy	13:45
Croom	Towerfield	13:46
Croom	The Terrace	13:48
Croom	High Street	13:50
Adare	Neville's Cross D.R.	14:15

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L35: Elton via Hospital to Galbally

Days: Tuesday - Once a Month

Departs	Stops	Time
Elton	D.R.	12:25
Bottomstown	D.R.	12:30
Gormanstown	D.R.	12:36
Baggotstown East	D.R.	12:42
Kilballyowen	D.R.	12:46
Hospital	Millfarm D.R.	12:58
Hospital	Family Resource Centre	13:01
Hospital	Sheltered Housing	13:06
Rathanny	D.R.	13:16
Galtee View	D.R.	13:21
Hospital	Youth Reach	13:22
Knocklong	Emly Road D.R.	13:31
Knocklong	The Church	13:33
Cross of The Tree	D.R.	13:38
Knocklong	Lackelly D.R.	13:41
Cross of The Tree	D.R.	13:44
Knocklong	Parochial House D.R.	13:47
Galbally	Community Centre	13:56
Galbally	Community Centre	16:30
Knocklong	Parochial House D.R.	16:39
Cross of the Tree	D.R.	16:42
Knocklong	Lackelly D.R.	16:45
Cross of the Tree	D.R.	16:48
Knocklong	The Church	16:53
Knocklong	D.R.	16:56
Hospital	Youth Reach	17:04
Galtee View	D.R.	17:08
Rathanny	D.R.	17:13
Hospital	Sheltered Housing	17:15
Hospital	Family Resource Centre	17:20
Hospital	Millfarm D.R.	17:25
Kilballyowen	D.R.	17:45
Baggotstown East	D.R.	17:50
Gormanstown	D.R.	17:54
Bottomstown	D.R.	18:00
Elton	D.R.	18:05

L39: Charleville via Spittle & Knocklong to Hospital Days: Wednesday - Bi-Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Charleville	New Line D.R.	09:30
Charleville	BÉ Stop - The Library	09:35
Kilmallock	Post Office	09:45
Ballinastona Kilmalllock	D.R.	09:50
Knockderk Bruff	D.R.	10:00
Kilballyowen	D.R.	10:05
Hospital	Family Resource Centre	10:15
Spittle Ballylanders	D.R.	10:31
Knocklong	D.R.	10:38
Hospital	Family Resource Centre	10:45
Hospital	Family Resource Centre	13:00
Knocklong	D.R.	13:07
Spittle Ballylanders	D.R.	13:20
Hospital	Family Resource Centre	13:36
Kilballyowen	D.R.	13:46
Knockderk Bruff	D.R.	13:51
Ballinastona Kilmallock	D.R.	14:00
Kilmallock	A.I.B Bank	14:05
Charleville	BÉ Stop - O'Briens Bar	14:20
Charleville	New Line D.R.	14:25

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L43: Abbeyfeale to Rathkeale Butterfly Club Days: Saturday - Once a Month

Departs	Stops	Time
Abbeyfeale	Church	12:15
Newcastle West	Tesco	12:40
Rathkeale	Butterfly Club	12:55
Rathkeale	Butterfly Club	17:00
Newcastle West	Tesco	17:15
Abbeyfeale	Church	17:30

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L44: Clounanna to Patrickswell

Days: Friday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Clounanna	D.R.	13:00
Patrickswell	Lisheen Park	13:15
Cloonaduff	D.R.	13:20
Knockanes	D.R.	13:27
Ballyveloge	D.R.	13:39
Patrickswell	Marian Park	13:46
Patrickswell	Family Resource Centre	13:53
Patrickswell	Family Resource Centre	15:45
Patrickswell	Marian Park	15:52
Ballyveloge	D.R.	15:59
Knockanes	D.R.	16:11
Cloonaduff	D.R.	16:18
Patrickswell	Lisheen Park	16:23
Clounanna	D.R.	16:38

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L45: Knockane via Patrickswell to Dooradoyle Days: Wednesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Knockane	D.R.	10:00
Nouborough	D.R.	10:05
Clounanna	D.R.	10:15
Ballyanrahan	D.R.	10:20
Patrickswell	Sycamore Heights	10:25
Ballyveloge	D.R.	10:30
Patrickswell	D.R.	10:35
Patrickswell	Richmond Park	10:40
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	10:55
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	13:00
Patrickswell	Richmond Park	13:15
Patrickswell	D.R.	13:20
Ballyveloge	D.R.	13:25
Patrickswell	Sycamore Heights	13:30
Ballyanrahan	D.R.	13:35
Clounanna	D.R.	13:40
Nouborough	D.R.	13:50
Knockane	D.R.	13:55

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L46: Strand via Ballingarry to Newcastle West Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Donorto	Ctons	Time
Departs	Stops	Time
Strand	Glenmore West D.R.	08:45
Bruff Line	Castlemahon Road D.R.	09:05
Bruff Line	Rathfreadagh Chesire Home	09:20
Bruff Line	Derryclough D.R.	09:37
Bruff Line	Kilmihill D.R.	09:43
Ballingarry	SPAR	09:45
Rathkeale	Ballyallinan D.R.	09:55
Rathkeale	Abbey Court	10:05
Askeaton	Ballingrane D.R.	10:17
Askeaton	Newbridge D.R.	10:20
Rathkeale	Ardbohill D.R.	10:30
Newcastle West	Garden Centre	10:40
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	10:45
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:55
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:25
Newcastle West	Garden Centre	15:30
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:35
Rathkeale	Ardbohill D.R.	15:55
Askeaton	Newbridge D.R.	16:05
Askeaton	Ballingrane D.R.	16:10
Rathkeale	Abbey Court	16:20
Rathkeale	Ballyallinan D.R.	16:30
Ballingarry	SPAR	16:40
Bruff Line	Kilmihill D.R.	16:43
Bruff Line	Derryclough D.R.	16:48
Bruff Line	Rathfreadagh Chesire Home	16:55
Bruff Line	Castlemahon Road D.R.	17:05
Strand	Glenmore West D.R.	17:25

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L50: Mountcollins to Newcastle West

Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Kilconlea	Upper Abbeyfeale	08:30
Dromtrasna	D.R.	08:45
Dromtrasna South	D.R.	08:50
Mountcollins	D.R.	09:00
Knockcoolkeare	D.R.	09:15
Mountcollins	The Cross	09:20
Tournafulla	Knockanare	09:33
Tournafulla	The Church	09:43
Tournafulla	D.R.	09:48
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:05
Daarwood	D.R.	10:10
Newcastle West	NCBI Shop Church Street	10:15
Liosan Court	D.R.	10:20
Gortboy	Garden Centre	10:25
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	12:30
Tournafulla	D.R.	12:40
Tournafulla	The Church	12:45
Tournafulla	Knockanare	12:50
Mountcollins	The Cross	13:03
Knockcoolkeare	D.R.	13:08
Mountcollins	D.R.	13:21
Dromtrasna South	D.R.	13:31
Dromtrasna	D.R.	13:36
Kilconlea	Upper Abbeyfeale	13:51
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	14:30
Newcastle West	NCBI Shop Church Street	15:30
Daarwood	D.R.	15:35
Gortboy	Garden Centre	15:40
Liosan Court	D.R.	15:45

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L52: Knocklong to Dooradoyle Days: Wednesday - Bi-Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Knocklong	The Church	09:50
Ballyfroota	D.R.	10:00
Ballylanders	Crowley's Outfitters	10:10
Carraturk	D.R.	10:15
Ballyfaskin	D.R.	10:20
Ballylanders	The Church	10:25
Garryspillane	The Welcome Inn	10:30
Cross of the Tree	D.R.	10:32
Knocklong	The Magnet Bar/Restaurant	10:35
Knocklong	Bohernore	10:38
Kilfrush	D.R.	10:40
Hospital	The Youth Reach/ Church	10:45
Caherconlish	D.R.	11:10
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	11:25
Dooradoyle	Crescent Shopping Centre	13:30
Caherconlish	D.R.	13:45
Hospital	The Youth Reach/ Church	14:10
Kilfrush	D.R.	14:15
Knocklong	The Magnet Bar/Restaurant	14:20
Knocklong	Bohernore	14:23
Cross of the Tree	D.R.	14:25
Garryspillane	The Welcome Inn	14:28
Ballylanders	Crowley's Outfitters	14:33
Carraturk	D.R.	14:38
Ballyfaskin	D.R.	14:43
Ballylanders	The Church	14:48
Ballyfroota	D.R.	14:58
Knocklong	The Church	15:10

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L53: Kilbehenny to Mitchelstown

Days: Thursday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Kilbehenny	Ballynatona	09:25
Kilbehenny	Community Centre	09:30
Knockrour	D.R.	09:40
Garryvurragha	D.R.	09:50
Carhue	D.R.	09:53
Geeragh	D.R.	09:55
Mitchelstown	Dealz	10:00
Mitchelstown	The Square	13:00
Geeragh	D.R.	13:05
Carhue	D.R.	13:07
Garryvurragha	D.R.	13:10
Knockrour	D.R.	13:20
Kilbehenny	Community Centre	13:30
Kilbehenny	Ballynatona	13:35

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L54: Strand via Rathkeale to Newcastle West Days: Thursday – Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Strand	Glenmore West Strand D.R.	08:41
Bruff Line	Castlemahon Road D.R.	09:05
Bruff Line	Rathfreadagh Chesire Home	09:30
Bruff Line	Derryclough D.R.	09:38
Bruff Line	Kilmihill D.R.	09:43
Rathkeale	Ballyallinan D.R.	09:48
Rathkeale	Abbey Court D.R.	10:01
Askeaton	Ballingrane D.R.	10:10
Askeaton	Newbridge D.R.	10:25
Newcastle West	Ballingowan D.R.	10:35
Newcastle West	Garden Centre	10:45
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	10:50
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	10:55
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:20
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:25
Newcastle West	Garden Centre	15:30
Newcastle West	Ballingowan D.R.	15:40
Askeaton	Newbridge D.R.	15:50
Askeaton	Ballingrane D.R.	15:55
Rathkeale	Abbey Court D.R.	16:05
Bruff Line	Ballyallinan D.R.	16:15
Bruff Line	Kilmihill D.R.	16:20
Bruff Line	Derryclough D.R.	16:30
Bruff Line	Rathfreadagh Chesire Home	16:40
Bruff Line	Castlemahon Road D.R.	17:00
Strand	Glenmore West Strand D.R.	17:10

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L55: Kilcornan via Askeaton to Newcastle West Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Kilcornan	The Coach Inn	10:25
Kilcornan	D.R.	10:30
Askeaton	Church View	10:40
Askeaton	The Square	10:42
Askeaton	Abbott Close	10:45
Askeaton	Friary Court	10:50
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	11:15
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	11:20
Newcastle West	Dooley's SuperValu	15:35
Newcastle West	Desmond Complex	15:40
Askeaton	Friary Court	16:05
Askeaton	Abbott Close	16:10
Askeaton	The Square	16:13
Askeaton	Church View	16:18
Kilcornan	The Coach Inn	16:23
Kilcornan	D.R.	16:28

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L56: Abbeyfeale to Newcastle West - Special Olympics Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Newcastle West	South Quay D.R.	17:40
Abbeyfeale	Grove Crescent D.R.	18:00
Abbeyfeale	Purt D.R.	18:20
Abbeyfeale	The Hill D.R.	18:25
Abbeyfeale	Mountmahon House D.R.	18:35
Abbeyfeale	Dromtrasna Hartnett D.R.	18:40
Killarney Road	Shanagarry D.R.	18:50
Newcastle West	Community Centre	18:55
Newcastle West	Community Centre	20:00
Newcastle West	South Quay D.R.	20:05
Killarney Road	Shanagarry D.R.	20:15
Abbeyfeale	Dromtrasna Hartnett D.R.	20:20
Abbeyfeale	Mountmahon House D.R.	20:30
Abbeyfeale	The Hill D.R.	20:35
Abbeyfeale	Purt D.R.	20:55
Abbeyfeale	Grove Crescent D.R.	21:00

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L57: Tournafulla to Newcastle West

Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Knocknadiha/Tournafulla	D.R.	18:10
Off Rockchapel Rd	D.R.	18:20
Newcastle West	Liosan Court D.R.	18:40
Newcastle West	Glenfield House Knockaderry D.R.	18:50
Newcastle West	Community Centre	18:55
Newcastle West	Community Centre	20:00
Newcastle West	Glenfield House Knockaderry D.R.	20:15
Newcastle West	Liosan Court D.R.	20:20
Off Rockchapel Rd	D.R.	20:25
Knocknadiha/Tournafulla	D.R.	20:45

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L58: Shanagolden to Newcastle West - Special Olympics Days: Tuesday - Weekly

Departs	Stops	Time
Shanagolden	The Square	18:00
Shanagolden	Craggard D.R.	18:05
Shanagolden	Monavaha D.R.	18:10
Foynes	Woodvale/Medical Centre	18:20
Foynes	Dernish Avenue D.R.	18:35
Newcastle West	Community Centre	18:55
Newcastle West	Community Centre	20:00
Shanagolden	The Square	20:15
Shanagolden	Monavaha D.R.	20:20
Foynes	Woodvale/Medical Centre	20:30
Foynes	Dernish Avenue D.R.	20:45
Shanagolden	Craggard D.R.	20:55

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.



L62: Charleville Child & Family Education Centre

Days: Monday to Friday - School Term

Departs	Stops	Time
Charleville	Child & Family Education Centre	13:30
Charleville	St Joseph's Primary School	13:45
Charleville	Child & Family Education Centre	13:55

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

L64: Cahermoyle to Newcastle West Days: Monday to Friday

Departs	Stops	Time
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	10:00
Newcastle West	Community Centre	10:20
Departs	Stops	Time
Newcastle West	Community Centre	13:30
Ardagh	Cahermoyle House	13:50

Please note all times are approximate and subject to change.

Information correct at time of print: November 2023

